From: Seiton, Brenda J

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2006 11:42 AM
To: Adkison, Claudia R

Subject: RE: nemeroff

Importance: High

Claudia,

It's on your chair. | have not gone through the grants to which drugs are involved with the grant. As you can see, he has
very few pharma sponsored studies. Jeff and | will have to look through each grant to see which drugs are invoived in the
study and determine whether there is a potential conflict. He does seem to try to keep his consuiting fees to less than
$10k for companies that are producing drugs that he studies. In looking at the IRB protocols, he did not disclose that he
had a relationship with the makers of the drugs; however, the question on the IRB forms asked whether anyone has a
relationship with the sponsar, the téchnology, or.if the drugftechnology was developed at Emory — he answered the
questions correctly. The questions are being corrected on the elRB system.

For the publications, again we would have read each one (and understand it) to see whether any drug/therapy is related
to his consulting clients. In the 2004 management plan letter, we requested: “The Committee indicated that you must
disclose your relationships with a company when you discuss the company’s products, whether in publications or
presentations. This requirement goes beyond the presentation of research results; it applies to all your communications.”

1 don't have any meetings this afternoon, so call me if you have any questions and | can come up.

Brenda

Brenda J. Seiton, J.D.

Assistant Dean for Administration
Emory University School of Medicine
1440 Clifton Road Suite 113 D
Atlanta GA 30322

P: iy
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From: Adkison, Claudia R [mailto:@uilissig@emory.edu]
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2006 8:02 PM

To: Brenda Seiton

Subject: FW: nemeroff

Importance: High

e v v g b v R

I need this immediately, Brenda. | have his response to Mike and Tom in which he lists his version of his outside activities
and grants, and | need to compare. | need all grants listed in OSP/Schroeder/Haugaard, or wherever you usually look. |
also need ot know which ones were reviewed for COi and which ones were sent to IRB. Also, for those sent to IRB, were
any sent without disclosure of the COL. ‘

From: Brenda Seiton [mailto: |l @emory.edu]
Sent: Monday, August 07, 2006 4:33 PM

To: Adkison, Claudia R

Subject: RE: nemeroff

Claudia,

SEs pulling the list of consulting agreements for me and | hope to have that soon. You have a copy of the
management plans from 2003. | think there is only one more.

I have asked the IRB to pull the IRB protocols where he is an investigator. There are approximately 25 studies. | will go
there once the files have been pulled.



@R has just did a Medline search, and Charlie is an author on 100 papers from the last four years. He is starting to go
through them to see whether there are any disclosures. ‘

We'll have some information soon.
Brenda

Brenda J. Seiton, J.D.

Assistant Dean for Administration
Emory University School of Medicine
1440 Clifton Road Suite 113D
Atlanta GA 30322

P:

F. R

From: Adkison, Claudia R [mailto SSJlNG@emory.edu]
Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2006 9:09 PM

To: Brenda Seiton

Subject: nemeroff

A S A L R AR 1T L i e B A R s

Brenda, are you able to put together a list of all the companies Charlie is consulting with and how much money he makes
fromeach? - ' : :

While you are doing that, if you can, would you please give me copies of all the management letters for COI that have
been written to him? And in particular, pls give me a copy of his reprimanid letter.

Also, are we sure that he has now disclosed in a timely way every COl for every clinical trial he does?

And finally, pls ask your new person to take his CV and go to all his papers for the_lést 4 years to see whether he has put
printed disclosures in the manuscripts. Maybe even ask the Library to do a search for all publications on which he is listed
for the last 4 yrs, in case he has not put all on his CV.

Thanks much. We are thinking through what to do about this matter. He is in trouble.

Claudia R. Adkison, J.D., Ph.D.
Executive Associate Dean/
Administration & Faculty Affairs
Emory University School of Medicine
318 Health Sciences Center Administration Building
1440 Clifton Rd., NE
Atlanta, GA 30322
emory.edu
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